
Marysville City Council Meeting 
 

January 27, 2014                                7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Invocation 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Presentations 
 
A. Employee Services Awards 
 
B.  Volunteer of the Month 
 
C. Dare to Soar Nomination   
 
D. Strawberry Festival Pageant Contestants 
 
Audience Participation 
 
Approval of Minutes (Written Comment Only Accepted from Audience.) 
 
1.  Approval of the January 6, 2014 City Council Work Session Minutes. 
 
Consent  
 
2.  Approval of the December 27, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $158,502.90; Paid by 
Check Number’s 89352 through 89421 with No Check Numbers Voided. 
 
3. Approval of the December 28, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $1,405,686.67; Paid by 
Check Number’s 89444 through 89578 with No Check Numbers Voided. 
 
4.  Approval of the January 8, 2014 Claims in the Amount of $11,527.34; Paid by Check 
Number’s 89422 through 89443 with No Check Numbers Voided. 
 
5.  Approval of the January 15, 2014 Claims in the Amount of $153,805.30; Paid by 
Check Numbers 89579 through 89637 with No Check Numbers Voided. 
 
Review Bids  
 

1



Marysville City Council Meeting 
 

January 27, 2014                                7:00 p.m.                                      City Hall 
 
Public Hearings 
 
New Business 
 
6.  Consider the Interlocal Agreement between the City of Marysville and Snohomish 
County concerning Provision of Fire Investigation Services.  
 
7. Consider the Professional Services Agreement with FCS Group for Analysis of Fire 
and Emergency Medical Services Alternatives. 
 
8. Consider the Interlocal Agreement between the Marysville City Council and the 
Marysville Transportation Benefit District.  
 
9.  Consider an Ordinance Amending Marysville Municipal Code (MMC) Chapter 20.12 
Entitled “Animals and Vehicles on Sidewalk”; Providing for Severability; and Effective 
Date.  
 
11.  Consider the Interlocal Agreement between Snohomish County and the City of 
Marysville Concerning the Completion of an Intersection Justification Report for a New 
Intersection at SR 529 and Interstate 5 South of the City of Marysville. 
 
Legal 
 
Mayor’s Business 
 
10.  Parks and Recreation Board Appointments; Mike Elmore, Katherine Smith, and 
Mike Leighan. 

 
Staff Business 
 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Executive Session  
 
A.    Litigation 
 
B.    Personnel 
 
C.    Real Estate 
 
Adjourn 
Special Accommodations:  The City of Marysville strives to provide accessible meetings 
for people with disabilities.  Please contact  the City Clerk’s office at (360) 363-8000 or 
1-800-833-6384 (Voice Relay), 1-800-833-6388 (TDD Relay) two days prior to the 
meeting date if any special accommodations are needed for this meeting. 
 

2



Index #1
 

3



DRAFT 

 
1/6/14 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 1 of 8 

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

Work Session 
January 6, 2014 

 
 

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Mayor Nehring called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Chief Administrative Officer Hirashima gave the roll call. The following staff and 
councilmembers were in attendance. 
 
Mayor: Jon Nehring 
 
Council: Steve Muller, Kamille Norton, Jeff Seibert, Michael Stevens, 

Rob Toyer, Jeff Vaughan, and Donna Wright 
 
Absent: None 
 
Also Present: Chief Administrative Officer Gloria Hirashima, Finance 

Director Sandy Langdon, Chief Rick Smith, City Attorney 
Grant Weed, Public Works Director Kevin Nielsen, Parks 
and Recreation Director Jim Ballew, Court Administrator 
Suzanne Elsner, and Recording Secretary Laurie Hugdahl.  

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Wright, to 
approve the agenda. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Toyer, to 
waive normal Council study session rules to allow the Council to take action on items 
relation to Library Board, Salary Commission, and Planning Commission appointments. 
Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Committee Reports  
 
None 

Item 1-1

4



DRAFT 

 
1/6/14 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 2 of 8 

Presentations 
 
A.  Oaths of  Office: Councilmember Kamille Norton, Councilmember Jeffrey Vaughan, 
Councilmember Donna Wright, Councilmember Jeff Seibert, Councilmember Michael A. 
Stevens, Municipal Court Judge Fred Gillings, and Municipal Court Judge Lorrie 
Towers.  
 
The above individuals were sworn into their respective positions. 
 
Council recessed from 7:18 until 7:35 for refreshments then reconvened into the work 
session. 
 
Discussion Items 
 
Approval of Minutes  
 
1.   Approval of the November 25, 2013 City Council Meeting Minutes. 
 
2.   Approval of the December 2, 2013 City Council Work Session Minutes. 
 
3.   Approval of the December 9, 2013 City Council Meeting Minutes. 

 
Consent 
 
4.   Approval of the December 11, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $459,586.68; Paid 

by Check Number’s 88783 through 88901 with No Check Numbers Voided. 
 
5.   Approval of the December 18, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $5,134,304.61; Paid 

by Check Number’s 88902 through 89078 with No Check Numbers Voided. 
 
6.   Approval of the December 25, 2013 Claims in the Amount of $872,272.39; Paid 

by Check Number’s 89079 through 89231 with No Check Numbers Voided. 
 
7.   Approval of the December 20, 2013 Payroll in the Amount of $1,184,288.81; Paid 

by Check Number’s 27234 through 27273 with Check Number 27217 Voided and 
Reissued with Check Number 27233. 

 
Review Bids 
 
Public Hearings  
 

Item 1-2

5



DRAFT 

 
1/6/14 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 3 of 8 

New Business 
 
8.   Consider Approving the Professional Services Agreement with Strategies 360 for 

Lobbying Services. 
 
CAO Hirashima stated that the scope of work has been revised for 2014 to focus 
primarily on lobbying activities for the industrial manufacturing bill. The dollar amount 
has also been reworked so that the payment is higher in the months of session, but 
overall, it is a savings compared to last year.  
 
9.   Consider the Snohomish County Human Services Grant Agreement which will 

provide $11,000 in Reimbursed Funds for the Salaries and Benefits of the 
Program Clerk Position at the Ken Baxter Community Center through December 
31, 2014. 

 
Director Ballew reviewed this item. There were no comments or questions. 
 
10.   Consider Approving the Supplemental Agreement No. 2 with ECCOS Design 

LLC to Provide for a Contract Extension through June 30, 2014. 
 
Director Ballew stated that this would provide the City a contract with no additional 
funds to keep the landscape architect for the spray park on board through June. There 
were no comments or questions regarding this item. 
 
11.   Consider the Fuel Tax Grant Agreements and Project Funding Status Form for 

Transportation Improvement Board (TIB) Grant Funding of the State Avenue 
116th Street NE to 136th Street NE Project. 

 
Director Nielsen stated that this was the agreement to get $3 million grant and construct 
the two lanes from 116th to 136th. Mayor Nehring commented that this is very good 
news. 
 
12.   Consider an Ordinance Repealing Marysville Municipal Code (MMC) Chapter 

7.04 Entitled “Unsanitary Condition-Nuisances;” and Amending MMC Section 
6.24.050 Entitled “Types of Nuisances” Adding Subsection (30) through (34); 
Providing for Severability; and Effective Date. 

 
CAO Hirashima stated that items 12 and 13 are primarily cleanup ordinances for Public 
Nuisance and Code Enforcement sections. Some of the sections were outdated and 
conflicted with one another. It would also make the third violation a criminal 
misdemeanor to provide a higher level of penalties and get some sort of resolution to 
the items.  
 
Councilmember Seibert referred to a section regarding explosive materials. He asked 
what materials this was referring to. Paul Rochon explained that the section was taken 
from the state code. Grant Weed concurred and noted that within that statute there is a 
definition.  

Item 1-3

6



DRAFT 

 
1/6/14 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 4 of 8 

 
13.   Consider an Ordinance Amending Portions of Marysville Municipal Code (MMC) 

Chapter 4.02 Entitled “Enforcement Procedures” and Chapter 6.24 Entitled 
“Public Nuisance”; Providing for Severability; and Effective Date. 

 
This item is related to item 12. 
 
14.   Consider an Ordinance of the City of Marysville Amending the 2013 Budget and 

Providing for the Increase of Certain Expenditure Items as Budgeted for in 
Ordinance No. 2911. 

 
Finance Director Langdon explained that the budget needs to be amended to reflect the 
refunding that was done.  
 
Legal   
 
15.   Consider Approving the Real Estate Conveyance Agreement with Marysville 

School District No. 25 and Associated Interlocal Agreement. 
 
Director Nielsen stated that this is the conveyance of the Jones Creek property from the 
school district to the City. There is no monetary consideration being paid for the transfer 
of the property.  
 
Mayor’s Business 
 
16.   Library Board Appointment:  Larry Nyland. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Muller, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
affirm Mayor Nehring’s appointment of Larry Nyland to the Library Board. Motion 
passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Salary Board Commission Appointment – Larry Nyland 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Toyer, to affirm 
Mayor Nehring’s appointment of Larry Nyland to the Library Board. Motion passed 
unanimously (7-0). 
 
17.   Facts and Information Regarding the Marysville School District Levy. 
 
18.   Planning Commission Reappointment: Stephen Leifer. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Muller, to 
affirm Mayor Nehring’s appointment of Stephen Leifer to the Planning Commission. 
Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 

Item 1-4

7



DRAFT 

 
1/6/14 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 5 of 8 

Other items: 
 January 16 is the Snohomish County Cities dinner where elections for various 

boards will be held.  
 Scott Randall, President of the Red Curtain Foundation for the Arts, has leased 

the old Dunn Lumber building to be a performing arts center. Mayor Nehring said 
he had the opportunity to tour the building and this promises to be an exciting 
venture, especially considering that his mother, Becky Randall, was instrumental 
in the formation of the Arts Coalition. 

 The Legislative Action Committee trip to Olympia is coming up on January 29 
and 30. Interested councilmembers should notify staff as soon as possible. 

 National League of Cities will be held in Washington, DC will be on March 9-12. 
 
Staff Business  
 
Kevin Nielsen discussed major achievements for Public Works over the past year, and 
especially over the break with the transition from PUD to the City. He congratulated the 
Council for their efforts related to and in support of this. 
 
Sandy Langdon had no items. 
 
Chief Smith: 

 It has been a very, very busy first of the year. On January 2, four search warrants 
were written and executed in or on behalf of the city. He highlighted the results of 
those.  

 His goal for the Police Department and for the City for the new year is to reduce 
crime by 20%. 

 The number of case reports taken by the Police Department has steadily grown 
over the years. Last year it increased from 8,434 case reports written the year 
before to 9,310 reports written last year. This was an increase of 876 reports.  

 
Jim Ballew: 

 He commended Kevin Nielsen for the recent achievements over the last year 
related to the successful PUD transition.  

 Father Daughter Dance tickets are on sale. 
 Staff did a great job with all the holiday activities. 

 
Grant Weed: 

 The agreement with the PUD taking over service in the Sunnyside area was a 
really big deal. The negotiations are over ten years old and the process has been 
very difficult. This was a great cooperative effort between Marysville staff and 
PUD staff and will serve the City for many years to come. 

 He stated the need for an Executive Session to discuss four items: one item 
related to the purchase and sale of real estate, one item related to review of 
complaints or charges against a public employee, one item related to the 
performance of a public employee, and one related to collective bargaining for a 

Item 1-5

8



DRAFT 

 
1/6/14 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 6 of 8 

total of 20 minutes. He stated that action would be possible on item related to the 
performance review of an employee.  

 
Gloria Hirashima: 

 She agreed that the PUD transition was a really big deal. She thanked and 
congratulated everyone who had a role in that.  

 She thanked all the directors for the hard work they have done over the last year. 
 She noted that the Economic Development Committee had been scheduled for 

the third Monday of the month, but this month that falls on a holiday. After some 
discussion there was consensus to meet on the 4th Monday this month which is 
January 27 at 5:30.  

 
Call on Councilmembers 
 
Rob Toyer had no comments. 
 
Michael Stevens: 

 He stated that he is registered for the Father-Daughter dance and looks forward 
to it every year. 

 He congratulated Kevin Nielsen for the accomplishments of Public Works. 
 He noted that the fire district annexation had been scheduled for discussion 

soon. Finance Director Langdon noted that staff is currently reviewing the 
contract with the consultant, but it will probably be coming back at the end of 
January or the beginning of February.  

 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Toyer, to 
waive the normal voting procedure of the study session in order to vote on whether to 
add Ordinance 2938 which was approved on December 9, 2013 to the agenda for 
reconsideration. Motion carried 5-2, Councilmember Vaughan and Councilmember 
Seibert voting against the motion. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Stevens, seconded by Councilmember Toyer, to 
direct staff to add Ordinance 2938 in its revised form to the agenda as soon as possible 
for reconsideration. Motion carried 5-2, Councilmember Vaughan and Councilmember 
Seibert voting against the motion. 
 
Kamille Norton said it’s good to be back and see everyone. Thanks to staff for all their 
hard work. She heard that Marysville for the Holidays was wonderful, but she was 
unable to attend due to family illnesses. 
 
Steve Muller stated that the City has worked very hard to have control of its destiny. He 
thinks this is a great opportunity for the City. Thanks to staff for all the hard work.  
He is looking forward to a good 2014. 
 

Item 1-6

9



DRAFT 

 
1/6/14 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 7 of 8 

Donna Wright announced that Gary Wright Realty has merged with Coldwell-Banker 
Bain. She commented on the tremendous growth and changes in Marysville that she 
has witnessed over the years. 
 
Jeff Seibert: 

 Congratulations to Kevin Nielsen and Public Works on the PUD transition. 
 Congratulations to the Police Department for their excellent work. 
 Welcome back to everyone. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Jeff Vaughan commented on the value of the Constitution and how 
those values are reflected in the oaths of office that were heard tonight. 
 
He reviewed the list of committee assignments and solicited any corrections. 
Councilmember Muller noted that he is also assigned to the Affordable Housing Board. 
Mayor Pro Tem Vaughan then solicited any changes. There were none. He stated that 
the Mayor had asked the Council to consider his appointments also.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Seibert, seconded by Councilmember Stevens, to 
appoint Mayor Nehring to continue to serve on the Community Transit and SERS 
Boards. Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Nominations 
 
There was a discussion of term lengths, and there was consensus to bring this back to 
the regular meeting next Monday.  
 
Council recessed at 8:30 for four minutes after which time they reconvened into 
Executive Session at 8:34 for 20 minutes to discuss four items related to the purchase 
and sale of real estate, the review of complaints or charges against a public employee, 
the performance of a public employee, and collective bargaining. It was stated that there 
was possibility of action following the performance review of an employee item. 
 
Executive Session 
 
A.     Litigation 
 
B.     Personnel – 3 items – RCW 42.30.110 (1)(f), RCW 42.30.110 (1)(g), and RCW     

42.30.140 (4)(a). 
 
C.     Real Estate – 1 item - RCW 42.30.110 (1)(c) 
 
Executive Session extended 10 minutes. 
 
Executive Session ended and meeting reconvened into regular session at 9:04 pm.  
 

Item 1-7

10



DRAFT 

 
1/6/14 City Council Work Session Minutes 

Page 8 of 8 

Motion made by Councilmember Wright, seconded by Councilmember Toyer, to 
execute the Second Amendment to the Chief Administrator Officer’s Employment 
Contract.  Motion passed unanimously (7-0). 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
Seeing no further business Mayor Nehring adjourned the meeting at 9:05 p.m. 
 
Approved this _______ day of ___________________, 2014. 
 
 
_________________________ ________________________  
Mayor April O’Brien 
Jon Nehring Deputy City Clerk 

Item 1-8

11



Index #2
 

12



Item 2-1

13



Item 2-2

14



Item 2-3

15



Item 2-4

16



Item 2-5

17



Index #3
 

18



Item 3-1

19



Item 3-2

20



Item 3-3

21



Item 3-4

22



Item 3-5

23



Item 3-6

24



Item 3-7

25



Item 3-8

26



Item 3-9

27



Index #4
 

28



Item 4-1

29



Item 4-2

30



Item 4-3

31



Index #5
 

32



Item 5 - 1

33



Item 5 - 2

34



Item 5 - 3

35



Item 5 - 4

36



Item 5 - 5

37



Item 5 - 6

38



Index #6
 

39



Item 6-1

40



Item 6-2

41



Item 6-3

42



Item 6-4

43



Item 6-5

44



Item 6-6

45



Item 6-7

46



Item 6-8

47



Item 6-9

48



Item 6-10

49



Item 6-11

50



Item 6-12

51



Item 6-13

52



Item 6-14

53



Item 6-15

54



Item 6-16

55



Item 6-17

56



Item 6-18

57



Item 6-19

58



Item 6-20

59



Item 6-21

60



Item 6-22

61



Item 6-23

62



Item 6-24

63



Item 6-25

64



Item 6-26

65



Item 6-27

66



Item 6-28

67



Item 6-29

68



Index #7
 

69



Item 7 - 1

70



Item 7 - 2

71



Item 7 - 3

72



Item 7 - 4

73



Item 7 - 5

74



Item 7 - 6

75



Item 7 - 7

76



Item 7 - 8

77



Item 7 - 9

78



Item 7 - 10

79



Item 7 - 11

80



Item 7 - 12

81



Index #8
 

82



Item 8 - 1

83



W/M‐13‐081/TBD Interlocal.1.22.14.DRAFT 

 

AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

 

THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON,  

AND 

THE MARYSVILLE TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT DISTRICT 

 

  This agreement between the City of Marysville, Washington (“Marysville”), and 

the Marysville Transportation Benefit District (“TBD”), each of whom is organized as a 

Municipal Corporation under the laws of the state of Washington, is dated this ______ 

day of ___________, 2014. 

  WHEREAS, Chapter 39.34 RCW (Interlocal Cooperation Act) permits local 

governmental units to make the most efficient use of their powers by enabling them to 

cooperate on the basis of mutual advantage; and 

  WHEREAS, Marysville is empowered to operate, maintain, construct, and 

reconstruct, public street infrastructure within its City limits in accordance with the 

powers granted pursuant to RCW 35A.11.020 and Chapter 35A.47 RCW; and  

  WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2938, Marysville established the TBD 

and authorized funding for any purpose allowed by law, including to operate the 

District and to make transportation improvements consistent with existing state, 

regional, and local transportation plans; and  

  WHEREAS, the TBD may, by resolution, authorize a measure to be voted upon 

by citizens authorizing certain projects to be funded if the ballot proposition is 

approved; and  

  WHEREAS, if the ballot proposition is approved by the voters it will be 

necessary to have an agreement in place to enable the parties to this Agreement to 

implement and construct the projects funded by the TBD;  

NOW, THEREFORE,  

  The parties have entered into this agreement in consideration of the mutual 

benefits to be derived and to coordinate their efforts through the structure provided by 

the Interlocal Cooperation Act, RCW Chapter 39.34. 

Item 8 - 2

84



W/M‐13‐081/TBD Interlocal.1.22.14.DRAFT 

1. Purpose and Interpretation.  The City of Marysville is empowered by Title 35A 

to construct, reconstruct, maintain and preserve City streets and other related 

public infrastructure either by contract or through the use of City forces.  The 

TBD has been constituted in accordance with State law to provide a source of 

funding for the maintenance and preservation of streets and construction of 

other transportation related infrastructure within the City limits of the City of 

Marysville.  The TBD has no employees and its officers are City Council 

Members serving in an ex officio capacity.  In order to make the most efficient 

use of public monies, to avoid duplication of effort, and to coordinate their 

efforts, the parties have entered into this agreement.  In the event of ambiguity or 

the need for guidance arises, this agreement shall be interpreted in accordance 

with Chapter 36.73 RCW, the Bylaws of the TBD and the provisions of the 

Governmental Accounting Act and RCW 43.09.210 as the same exists or shall 

hereafter be amended.  In the event that any provision of his agreement is held to 

be in conflict with existing statute or any future amendment thereof, such 

provisions shall be severable, and the remaining provisions of this agreement 

shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

2. Obligations of the TBD.  In accordance with the requirements of Chapter 36.73 

RCW, Marysville Ordinance No. 2938, future Resolution of the TBD and the TBD 

Bylaws, the Transportation Benefit District agrees to: 

a. Provide to the City of Marysville all funding received from any and all 

lawful sources which the TBD in its sole discretion may levy for the 

purpose of completing the TBD’s authorized projects. 

b. Continue the annual provision of funding for the projects approved by the 
TBD, so long as the TBD remains in existence.  Such funding shall be in 

accordance with the provisions of Ordinance No. 2938 and any future 

Resolution, the Bylaws of the TBD and Chapter 36.73 RCW.   

c. If a measure to the voters is approved that provides for the funding of the 

TBD, the TBD shall reimburse Marysville for all costs associated with 

placing the measure on the ballot. 

 

Item 8 - 3

85



W/M‐13‐081/TBD Interlocal.1.22.14.DRAFT 

3. Undertakings of Marysville.  Marysville shall: 

a. Provide all staff and necessary related support to the TBD.  The costs of 

such support shall be accounted for as a part of Marysville’s annual report 

to the TBD.  TBD funding shall first be applied to the reasonable charges 

incurred in establishing and staffing the TBD.  Annual services provided 

may include the services provided by City staff and contract employees 

that serve the TBD and any associated costs, including, but not limited to 

the preparation of an annual work plan, finance plan, reporting, 

advertising, design, contracting, construction management, accounting, 

legal, and any and all other actual charges or Marysville/TBD agreed upon 

percentage of charges associated with the proper application of TBD 

funding in accordance with law and ordinance.  In consideration of the 

benefits derived by Marysville, overhead charges such as utilities, 

information technology, office supplies, and equipment shall be a 

contribution of Marysville to the parties’ joint goals and objectives and 

need not be directly charged back to the TBD. 

b. Maintain for the period established by the State Archivist retention 

schedule, financial records, kept in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting practice and governmental accounting requirements, as 

necessary to document that any and all funding received through the TBD 

is used only for the projects authorized in accordance with law and 

ordinance. 

c. Immediately alert the TBD of any material changes in scope, schedule, or 

cost increases of 20% or greater to improvements funded in part or whole 

with TBD funds. 

d. Utilize funding provided for projects shown on the TBD’s annual work 

plan in accordance with the TBD’s material change policy, law, and 

ordinance. 

 

4. Ownership.  Streets and related transportation infrastructure preserved, 
maintained and constructed with TBD funds are and shall remain the property of 

the City of Marysville.  No joint property ownership is contemplated under the 

terms of this agreement. 

 

Item 8 - 4

86



W/M‐13‐081/TBD Interlocal.1.22.14.DRAFT 

5. No Joint Board.  No provision is made for a joint board.  The TBD shall exercise 

its function in accordance with its charter, using staff as provided by the City of 

Marysville, pursuant to law and to this agreement. 

 

6. Insurance; Indemnity. 
a. The parties agree to participate in the Washington Cities Insurance 

Authority (WCIA) insurance pool in accord with their respective 

agreements with WCIA.  The original charge or premium for the TBD will 

be borne by Marysville as a cost to be covered under Section 3(a) and shall 

be paid for with funds received from or through the TBD.  In the event 

that either or both cease to participate in the WCIA pool, the party or 

parties agree to obtain comparable coverage. 

b. Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party, its 

officers, agents, and employees from any claim, loss, or liability arising 

from or out of the other party’s negligent, tortuous, or illegal actions 

under this agreement. 

 

7. Termination.  This agreement shall terminate or expire as follows: 

a. This agreement may be terminated by either party upon the provision of 

one hundred and eighty (180) calendar days notice.  A final reconciliation 

of costs, payment, and a current report of completed activities shall be 

completed by Marysville within such a period following the notice by 

either party. 

b. Unless sooner terminated by either party, this agreement shall expire on 

the date when the District is automatically dissolved in accordance with 

provisions of 36.73.170 RCW, as the same exists or is hereafter amended. 

 

8. Effective Date.  This agreement shall be effective upon the last authorizing 

signature affixed hereto and when listed by subject on the City of Marysville’s 

website or other electronically retrievable public source as required by RCW 

39.34.040. 

Item 8 - 5

87



W/M‐13‐081/TBD Interlocal.1.22.14.DRAFT 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement on the date 

first written above. 

 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

______________________________ 
Jon Nehring, Mayor 

 

MARYSVILLE TRANSPORTATION BENEFIT DISTRICT 

_____________________________ 

_______________________, Chair 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

 

_____________________________ 

  Grant K. Weed, City Attorney 

 

Item 8 - 6

88



Index #9
 

89



Item 9-1

90



 
Ordinance  Page 1 of 3 
M-13-001/Ord.Amend.Ch 12.20 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 Marysville, Washington 
 

ORDINANCE ______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARYSVILLE, WASHINGTON, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 12.20 OF TO THE MARYSVILLE MUNICIPAL CODE 
ENTITLED “ANIMALS AND VEHICLES ON SIDEWALKS”;  PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, tThe City Council of the City of Marysville, Washington do 

ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1. MMC Chapter 12.20 entitled “ANIMALS AND VEHICLES ON SIDEWALKS” 
is hereby amended to be entitled “BICYCLES AND OTHER WHEELED PERSONAL 
TRANSPORTATION ON SIDEWALKS” and shall to read as follows: 
 

Chapter 12.20 
ANIMALS AND VEHICLES BICYCLES AND OTHER WHEELED PERSONAL 

TRANSPORTATION ON SIDEWALKS 

Sections: 
12.20.010    Animals or vehicles on sidewalks – Penalty. 
12.20.010    Bicycles and other wheeled personal transportation on sidewalks – 

Penalty. 
12.20.020   Bicycles on sidewalks – Penalty. 
12.20.030    Costs of prosecution – Working off fine. 

12.20.010 Animals or vehicles on sidewalks – Penalty. 
Any person who shall ride, lead or drive any horse or other animal or move any vehicle other 
than a light buggy for children or a wheelbarrow upon any sidewalk of the city of Marysville 
unless for the purpose of necessarily crossing the same shall, upon conviction thereof, be fined 
not less than $2.00 nor more than $15.00. (Ord. 80 § 17, 1900). 

12.20.010 Bicycles and other wheeled personal transportation on sidewalks – Penalty. 
Any person who shall ride a bicycle on any sidewalk on First or Front Street in the city of 
Marysville, or who shall ride a bicycle on any sidewalk, within the city limits at a greater speed 
than five miles an hour shall, upon conviction thereof, be fined in any sum not exceeding $25.00. 
(Ord. 80 § 20, 1900). 

Any person who shall ride a bicycle, skateboard, roller skates or scooter, or other method of 
personal transportation to include roller skates, and rollerblades, on any sidewalk within the city 
limits at a speed greater than 10 15 miles per hour, or in a negligent or reckless manner 

Item 9-2

91



 
Ordinance  Page 2 of 3 
M-13-001/Ord.Amend.Ch 12.20 

regardless of speed that could reasonably cause harm to the rider, other pedestrians, or property 
shall be a guilty of a civil infraction with a penalty in the amount of $50.00 plus any costs or 
assements.  

a. For the purpose of this section, “to operate in a negligent or reckless manner” 
means the operation in such a manner as to endanger or be likely to endanger any persons 
or property and may be under crowded or dangerous (such as inclement weather, snow 
and ice) sidewalk conditions even if travelling at be less than 10 15 miles per hour.  
 
b. This section does not apply to implements known as walkers, wheel chairs, or 
scooters used for human transportation for persons with disabilities or injuries or 
children’s strollers. 

12.20.020 Bicycles on sidewalks – Penalty. 
Any person who shall ride a bicycle on any sidewalk on First or Front Street in the city of 
Marysville, or who shall ride a bicycle on any sidewalk, within the city limits at a greater speed 
than five miles an hour shall, upon conviction thereof, be fined in any sum not exceeding $25.00. 
(Ord. 80 § 20, 1900). 

12.20.030 Costs of prosecution – Working off fine. 
Every violation of the provisions of this chapter shall be deemed a misdemeanor, and any person 
convicted of any such violation shall be adjudged to pay the costs of prosecution in addition to 
the penalty imposed, and every person who shall be in default of payment of such fine and costs 
of prosecution shall be committed to the city jail unless such fine and costs are paid; which 
imprisonment shall be at the rate of one day’s imprisonment for every $2.00 of such fine and 
costs. (Ord. 80 § 21, 1900). 
 

Section 2. General Duty. It is expressly the purpose of this ordinance to provide for and 
promote the health safety and welfare of the general public and not to create or otherwise 
establish or designate any particular class or group of persons who will or should be especially 
protected or benefited by the terms of this ordinance.  It is the specific intent of this ordinance 
that no provision nor any term used in this ordinance is intended to impose any duty whatsoever 
upon the City or any of its officers or employees. Nothing contained in this ordinance is intended 
nor shall be construed to create or form the basis of any liability on the part of the City, or its 
officers, employees or agents for any injury or damage resulting from any action or inaction on 
the part of the City related in any manner to the enforcement of this ordinance by its officers, 
employees or agents. 
 
Section 3. Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this 
ordinance should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
such invalidity or unconstitutionality thereof shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of 
any other section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this ordinance. 
 

Item 9-3

92



 
Ordinance  Page 3 of 3 
M-13-001/Ord.Amend.Ch 12.20 

Section 4.  Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective five days after the date of 
its publication by summary. 
 
PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor this ______day of ________,20134. 
 
       CITY OF MARYSVILLE 

 
 

       By ___________________ 
             Jon Nehring, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By ___________________________ 
     April O’Brien, Deputy City Clerk 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
By ___________________________ 
      Grant Weed, City Attorney 
 
 
Date of Publication: _______________ 
 
Effective Date (5 days after publication): ______________ 

Item 9-4

93



Index #11
 

94



CITY OF MARYSVILLE AGENDA BILL 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  1/27/2014 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  
Interlocal Agreement Between Snohomish County and the City of Marysville Concerning the 
Completion of an Intersection Justification Report for a New Intersection at SR 529 and Interstate 
5 South of the City of Marysville 
PREPARED BY:   DIRECTOR APPROVAL: 

  

DEPARTMENT:    

Executive 

ATTACHMENTS: 
ILA Between Snohomish Co. and the City of Marysville for the Completion of an IJR for a New 
Intersection at SR529/I5 South 
BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

  
  

SUMMARY: 
 
SR 528 has been and continues to be a vital east/west connection for people traveling to and from 
the area. The continuous movement of the connection is challenged by the BNSF railroads main 
north/south track that runs through and bisects the City between I-5 and SR 529. The new rail 
terminal “Gateway Pacific Terminal Project” proposed in Whatcom County has the potential of 
severe backups for traffic that transits through the City. 
 
To address this situation the City has determined the need for an additional connection to I-5 from 
the south end of the City at SR 529 and has identified it as the I-5/SR 529 Interchange Expansion 
Project. This new intersection would connect I-5 and SR 529 which would bypass the train tracks 
reducing the traffic backups caused by the existing BNSF trains.  
 
The I-5/SR 529 Interchange Expansion Project identifies two additional ramp connections 
between I-5 and SR 529. The first ramp will provide a direct freeway to freeway connection from 
the northbound I-5 mainline to the northbound SR 529 via a new system interchange ramp. The 
second ramp will provide a direct freeway to freeway connection from southbound SR 529 to 
southbound I-5 via a new system interchange ramp. 
 
The project will benefit both City and County Citizens and therefore the City has negotiated with 
Snohomish County to assist with phase one of the project. The ILA is for phase one of the 
project, which the City will complete a preliminary design to approximately the 30% level and 
the County will provide partial funding in the amount of $500,000 ($140,000 in 2014 and 
$350,000 in 2015). 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Mayor to enter into an interlocal agreement with 
Snohomish County for the Completion of an Intersection Justification Report for a New 
Intersection at SR 529 and Interstate 5 South of the City of Marysville. 
 

Item 11 - 1

95



Item 11 - 2

96



Item 11 - 3

97



Item 11 - 4

98



Item 11 - 5

99



Item 11 - 6

100



Item 11 - 7

101



Item 11 - 8

102



Item 11 - 9

103



Item 11 - 10

104



Index #10
 

105



CITY OF MARYSVILLE 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR ACTION 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  January 27, 2014 

AGENDA ITEM: 
Appointments to the Marysville Parks and Recreation Board  

AGENDA SECTION: 
 
Mayor’s Business 

PREPARED BY: 
April O’Brien, Deputy City Clerk 
 

AGENDA NUMBER: 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Appointment Forms 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
MAYOR  CAO 

BUDGET CODE:  AMOUNT:   

Summary: 
 
Mayor Nehring is requesting the reappointments of Mike Elmore and Katherine Smith to 
the Marysville Parks and Recreation Board.  Mayor Nehring is also requesting the 
appointment of Mike Leighan to fill the vacant position on the Marysville Parks and 
Recreation Board. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Mayor Nehring recommends the City Council confirm the reappointments of Mike 
Elmore and Katherine Smith and appointment of Mike Leighan to the Marysville Parks 
and Recreation Board. 
COUNCIL ACTION: 
 
 
 

Item 10 - 1

106



 
Office of the Mayor 

Jon Nehring 
1049 State Avenue 

Marysville, WA 98020 
Phone: 360-363-8000 

Fax: 360-651-5033 
marysvillewa.gov 

 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 
 

I, Jon Nehring, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby reappoint 
Mike Elmore as a member of the MARYSVILLE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the 
City of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.20.030 dated 
this 27 day of January, 2014. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
         M A Y O R 
 
I do swear and affirm I will perform the duties assigned to me as a member of the 
MARYSVILLE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City of Marysville in the manner 
required by law. 
 
 
Dated this 27 day of January, 2014 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
                     MIKE ELMORE 

 
 
This term of appointment expires the 28 day of February, 2017. 
 

Item 10 - 2

107



 
Office of the Mayor 

Jon Nehring 
1049 State Avenue 

Marysville, WA 98020 
Phone: 360-363-8000 

Fax: 360-651-5033 
marysvillewa.gov 

 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 
 

I, Jon Nehring, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby reappoint 
Katherine Smith as a member of the MARYSVILLE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of 
the City of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.20.030 
dated this 27 day of January, 2014. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
         M A Y O R 
 
I do swear and affirm I will perform the duties assigned to me as a member of the 
MARYSVILLE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City of Marysville in the manner 
required by law. 
 
 
Dated this 27 day of January, 2014 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
                     KATHERINE SMITH 

 
 
This term of appointment expires the 28 day of February, 2017. 
 

Item 10 - 3

108



 
Office of the Mayor 

Jon Nehring 
1049 State Avenue 

Marysville, WA 98020 
Phone: 360-363-8000 

Fax: 360-651-5033 
marysvillewa.gov 

 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENT 
 
 

I, Jon Nehring, duly elected and acting Mayor of the City of Marysville, do hereby appoint Mike 
Leighan as a member of the MARYSVILLE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City 
of Marysville, pursuant to the provisions of the Marysville Municipal Code 2.20.030 dated this 
27 day of January, 2014. 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
         M A Y O R 
 
I do swear and affirm I will perform the duties assigned to me as a member of the 
MARYSVILLE PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD of the City of Marysville in the manner 
required by law. 
 
 
Dated this 27 day of January, 2014 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
                     MIKE LEIGHAN 

 
 
This term of appointment expires the 28 day of February, 2015. 
 

Item 10 - 4

109


	Agenda
	1
	Item 1
	2
	Item 2
	3
	Item 3
	4
	Item 4
	5
	Item 5
	6
	Item 6
	7
	Item 7
	8
	Item 8
	9
	Item 9
	11
	Item 11
	10
	Item 10
	Appointment to the Parks Appointment
	Appointment Form Mike Elmore
	Appointment Form Katherine Smith
	Appointment Form Mike Leighan




